



Louth County Council Comhairle Chontae Lú

June 2015 Municipal District of Ardee Meeting

Date: 04/06/2015 17:45

Meeting Location: Mid Louth Civic Services Centre

The next meeting of the Municipal District of Ardee will be held immediately following the Annual Meeting on Thursday 4th June, 2015 in the Mid Louth Civic Services Centre, Ardee, to consider the undermentioned items.

Minutes

Minutes	Submitted By: Paddy Donnelly	Item ID: 985
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 7th May, 2015.	

Actions

Actions	Submitted By: Paddy Donnelly	Item ID: 986
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Matters Arising	
	To consider matters arising from the minutes not listed on the Clár.	

Items

Items	Submitted By: Paddy Donnelly	Item ID: 989
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Introduction of new Garda Superintendent Andrew Watters to the members.	

Actions

Actions	Submitted By: Joe McGuinness	Item ID: 993
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Ardee Municipal Budget Allocation	
	For adoption by the members.	
	To be circulated at the meeting.	

Actions	Submitted By: Joe McGuinness	Item ID: 1013
	Date Submitted: 28/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Municipal District of Ardee Amenity Grants 2015	
	Amenity Grants as provided for under Section 66 of the Local Government Act, 2001 for approval by the members.	
	Details to be forwarded under separate cover.	

Reports

Reports	Submitted By: Joe McGuinness	Item ID: 990
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Housing & Communities Progress Report	

Reports	Submitted By: Frank Pentony, Mary T Daly	Item ID: 991
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	Operations, Infrastructure and Marine Progress Reports	

Motions

Motions	Submitted By: Pearse McGeough, Tom Cunningham	Item ID: 994
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	"That Louth County Council commission a traffic management plan for Ardee"	

Motions	Submitted By: Dolores Minogue	Item ID: 995
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	"That the weeds on Ardee Castle be dealt with"	

Questions

Questions	Submitted By: Dolores Minogue	Item ID: 996
	Date Submitted: 20/05/2015 00:00:00	Owners:
	"Is there any development on the naming of the link road?"	